
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

SEPTEMBER 25, 2014  



 

 

 

Mayor Council Members  

Donald McMannes Allan Steagall 

City Manager Ray Calfee 

Darrell Boeske Merle Aaron 

City Secretary Andy Curry 

Jason Stuebe Norman Funderburk  

     

Agenda 

Humble City Council 

Regular Meeting 

Thursday, September 25, 2014 6:30 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 

Humble, Texas 

 

Call to order. 

 

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

2. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 

by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 

of the Council 

 

a. Minutes – September 11, 2014 Regular Meeting 

b. Current Invoices 

c. Monthly Department Reports. 

d. Correspondence. 

 

3. Ordinance 14-740 providing for the vacating, abandonment, and closing of a portion of 

three separate twenty foot (20’) Rights-of-Way easements lying north of F.M. 1960 out 

of the C. Bender Sr. North Addition. 

 

4. Ordinance 14-741 amending Chapter 38 “Subdivisions,” Section 38-25, “Lots; General 

Provisions,” of the Code of Ordinances, by deleting all of Subsection (7) b. 5 thereof and 

substituting therefor a new subsection (7) b. 5; and providing for severability. 

 

5. Ordinance 14-742 adopting the 2014-2015 Budget for the City of Humble, Texas; 

appropriating the several sums allocated for the purpose therein named; providing an 

effective date. 

 

6. Ordinance 14-743 amending the City of Humble Ordinance 13-724, passed and approved 

the 12
th

 day of September 2013 and being an Ordinance adopting the City of Humble 

Budget for Fiscal Year 2013-2014, by adding to the Budget adopted hereby an 

Addendum No. 1; Providing for a certain Amendment to such Budget; making certain 

findings; and providing other matters related to the subject. 



7. R
H

8. A
6
as
S
W

9. A
U

10. A
C
se
on
 

11. A
 

Notice is
will be h
114 Wes
Agenda. 
 
Posted th
 
 
  
City Secr
 
I, the und
the City 
correct c
and the C
to the gen
5:00 P.M
time of s
 
This pub
following
 
Subscrib
 
 
  
Notary P

Resolution 1
Houston-Galv

Approval of 
.175 acre tra
s recorded i
andlin Subd

W.T.R.R. Sur

Approval of C
Utilities Cont

Approval of 
Committee fo
ervice road e
n December

Adjournment

s hereby give
held on Thur
st Higgins, 

his 22nd day o

 
retary 

dersigned, d
of Humble, 
opy of said 
City’s websi
neral public 

M. and remai
aid meeting.

blic notice w
g date and ti

ed and swor

 
Public – Harr

THIS FACI
ARE AVAIL
MUST BE M

SECRET

14-737 desig
veston Area 

a Developm
act of land be
in Volume 1
division as re
rvey, Abstra

Changer Ord
tractors, LLC

Parade Perm
or a parade 
east to Ave. 
r 2, 2014 from

t 

en that a Re
rsday, Septe
Humble, Te

of Septembe

  

o hereby cer
Texas, is a t
notice on th
ite, www.cit
at all times.

ined so post
. 

was removed 
me:    

rn to before m

  
ris County, T

ILITY IS WHE
LABLE.  REQ
MADE 48 HO
TARY’S OFFI

gnating a r
Council 201

ment Plat for
eing called l
1A, Page 10
ecorded in V
act No. 1046

der #2 decrea
C for the San

mit Applicati
route exten
H and also 
m 4:00 P.M

gular Meetin
ember 25, 20
exas.  The 

er, 2014 at 5

 

rtify that the
true and cor

he bulletin bo
tyofhumble.c
  Said Notic
ted continuo

from the of

me on this th

 
Texas

EELCHAIR AC
QUESTS FOR A

URS PRIOR T
ICE AT (281) 4

IN

representativ
15 General A

 
r Indo-Ame
lots 46, 47, 4
02 H.C.M.R
Volume 1A, 
, Harris Cou

 
asing the con
nitary Sewer

 
ion submitte

nding along 
including po
. to 10:00 P.

ng of the Cit
014 at 6:30 
following s

:00 P.M. 

e above Noti
rrect copy of
oard at City 
com.  The A
ce and Agend
ously for at l

fficial postin
  by 

he  , day

 
CCESSIBLE A
ACCOMODA
TO THIS MEE
446-3061 OR F
NFORMATIO

ve and alte
Assembly. 

erican Renta
48 and 49 of

R and blocks
Page 65 H.C

unty, Texas. 

ntract amoun
r Rehab Pha

ed by the Ci
Main Stree

ortions of Gr
M.  

ty Council o
P.M. at the 
subjects wil

ice of Meetin
f said Notice
Hall, 114 W

Agenda and N
da were post
least 72 hou

ng board at t
            

y of  

AND ACCESS
ATIONS OR IN
ETING.  PLEA
FAX (281) 446

ON. 

ernate repre

al Properties
f the J.H. Ko
s 12, 13, an
C.M.R. locat
   

nt by $24,91
se IV projec

ity of Humb
et from U.S.
randberry an

of the City o
City Hall C

ll be discus

ng of the Go
e and that I p

West Higgins
Notice are r
ted on Septe
urs proceedi

the Humble 
 

 

SIBLE PARKIN
NTERPRETIVE
ASE CONTACT
6-7843 FOR FU

esentative to

, LTD.,  be
oinm Subdivi
d 14 of the 
ted in the H

12.10 from L
ct. 

ble Beautific
. 59 north b
nd Higgins S

of Humble, T
Council Cham
ssed, to wit

overning Bo
posted a tru
s, Humble, T
readily acces
ember 22, 20
ng the sched

City Hall o
 

, 2014. 

NG SPACES 
E SERVICES 
T THE CITY 
URTHER 

o the 

eing a 
ision, 
J.W. 

.E. & 

Lopez 

cation 
bound 
Street 

Texas 
mber, 
: See 

ody of 
e and 
Texas 
ssible 
014 at 
duled 

on the 
 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

09-25-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A – SEPTEMBER 11, 2014  MINUTES 

B – CURRENT INVOICES 

C – MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

D – CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

09-25-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2A 

 

SEPTEMBER 11, 2014 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes 09-11-2014 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

SEPTEMBER 12, 2014 – 6:00 P.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Donnie McMannes, Presiding 
    Mayor Pro Tem Merle Aaron 
    Council Member Andy Curry 
    Council Member Norman Funderburk 

Council Member Allan Steagall 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Council Member Ray Calfee 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Police Chief Gary Warman 
    Fire Chief Gary Outlaw 
    Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
     Public Works Director Barry Brock 
    Fire Marshal James Nykaza 
    Lt. Delbert Dawes 
 
VISITORS PRESENT:  Marty McCain 
    Paul McCain 
    Bruce Olson 
              
Mayor Donnie McMannes called the regular meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum 
present at 6:00 P.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

Mayor Pro Tem Aaron offered the invocation and Paul McCain of Boy Scout Troop #624 led the 
Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. PUBLIC HEARING FOR CONSIDERATION OF THE ADOPTION OF THE PROPOSED BUDGET FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2014 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015. 

 
Mayor McMannes opened the public hearing at 6:01 P.M.  There being no public comments, the 
public hearing was closed at 6:31 P.M. 

 



Minutes 09-11-2014 

3. CONSENT AGENDA. 
2a.  Minutes – August 14 Special Meeting 
2b.  Financial Statement  
2c. Current Invoices 
2d. Quarterly Investment Report 
2d. Monthly Department Reports 
2e. Correspondence 
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted five (5) for and none 
(0) opposed to approve the Consent Agenda.  
 

4. ORDINANCE 14-739 ESTABLISHING A PROGRAM RESPONSE AND RECOVERY PHASES OF 
COMPREHENSIVE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT; ACKNOWLEDGING THE OFFICE OF EMERGENCY 
MANAGEMENT DIRECTOR; AUTHORIZING THE APPOINTMENT OF AN EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
COORDINATOR; AND PROVIDING FOR THE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THOSE OFFICES; 
IDENTIFYING AN OPERATION ORGANIZATION; GRANTING NECESSARY POWERS TO COPE WITH ALL 
PHASES OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT WHICH THREATEN LIFE AND PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF 
HUMBLE; AUTHORIZING COOPERATIVE AND MUTUAL AID AGREEMENTS FOR RELIEF WORK 
BETWEEN THIS AND OTHER CITIES OR COUNTIES AND FOR RELATED PURPOSES. 

 
Upon a motion by Council Member Steagall, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed 
to adopt Ordinance 14-739. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF PARADE PERMIT APPLICATION ALONG AVENUE B, BETWEEN MAIN STREET AND 
ALLEYWAY BEHIND 218 MAIN STREET ON OCTOBER 16, 2014 FROM 5:00 P.M. TO 9:30 P.M. 
 
Upon a motion by Council Member Aaron, the City Council voted five (5) for and none (0) opposed 
to approve the Parade Permit.  
 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor McMannes adjourned the Regular 
Meeting of the City Council at 6:33 P.M. on Thursday, September 11, 2014.   

 
    
             

       D.G. McMannes 
       Mayor 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-25-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2B 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Special 

Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Beautification Projects TOTAL

9/11/2014 79,513.09                107,797.92                   88.72                     75.00                   187,474.73$             

9/12/2014 956.73                     956.73$                    

9/18/2014 1,167,755.69          102,013.25                   887.00                   60,569.92           300.00                 34,218.30               1,365,744.16$         

1,248,225.51$        209,811.17$               975.72$               60,644.92$        300.00$             34,218.30$            1,554,175.62$         















 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-25-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2C 

 

MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-25-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #2D 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



1 
 

 

 

September 12, 2014 

Number 32 

 

 

 
 

 

Railroad Commission Announces Public Hearing on Harmful 

Gas Utility Rate Rules 
 

As previously reported in multiple issues of the Legislative Update, the Texas Railroad 

Commission (RRC) issued proposed rules in July that would essentially halt municipal 

participation in gas utility rate cases. The RRC did so in spite of a clear message from the 

legislature that the current process is working.  

 

The RRC recently announced that it will hold a public hearing on the proposed rules on 

Thursday, September 25, 2014 from 1:00 p.m. until 5:00 p.m. (or earlier adjournment) in Room 

1-111 of the Railroad Commission’s office at the William B. Travis Building, located at 1701 

North Congress Avenue, Austin, Texas 78711. Any interested person may appear at the hearing 

and offer comments or statements, either orally or in writing.  

 

If the gas utility industry is successful in convincing the RRC to adopt the proposed rules, in 

spite of the fact that the Texas Legislature specifically rejected the same proposal, the 

consequences could be significant for ratepayers living in cities in Texas. As a practical matter, 

gas utility companies hold monopolies on gas service in communities across the state. To take 

away modest city oversight of an industry holding a de-facto monopoly only further erodes any 

semblance of accountability in an industry that already doesn’t face the same level of 

competition as other businesses  operating in the free market. Should the proposed rules be 

approved by the RRC, cities (depending on their individual circumstances) may wish to research 

the possibility of alternatives to their existing franchise agreements.  

 

The RRC’s notice for the public hearing can be found here.  

 

http://www.rrc.state.tx.us/legal/rules/proposed-rules/public-comment-hearing-set-for-proposed-amendments-to-75530-and-new-186-and-187/


2 
 

 

Cities Play Important Role in Development of Affordable 

Housing 
 

House Bill 3361, passed by the 83
rd

 Texas Legislature in 2013, expanded the role of the city 

council in promoting low-income housing under the Texas Department of Housing and 

Community Affairs’ (TDHCA) Housing Tax Credit Program. According to the TDHCA website, 

and conversations with TDHCA, the Housing Tax Credit Program represents a way to direct 

private capital toward the development and preservation of affordable rental housing for low-

income households by offsetting a portion of federal tax liability in exchange for producing or 

preserving affordable housing. 

 

H.B. 3361 requires each person or entity applying to TDHCA for a tax credit to include in the 

application a resolution from the city council of the city where the proposed development site is 

to be located. The resolution must certify that: (1) notice of the tax credit application has been 

provided to the city council; (2) the city council had a sufficient opportunity to obtain a response 

from the applicant regarding any questions or concerns about the development; (3) the city 

council held a public hearing on the application as required by statute; and (4) after due 

consideration of the information provided by the applicant and public comment, the city council 

does not object to the application.  

 

The TDHCA board cannot approve an application for low-income housing tax credits unless the 

applicant has submitted the city council resolution with its application. If and when an 

application is submitted, TDHCA weighs the city council resolution heavily in comparison to the 

other components of an application.   

 

H.B. 3361 went into effect on September 1, 2013, so many cities have likely already been 

approached by tax credit applicants seeking a council resolution. City officials required to  hold 

the public hearing and consider a resolution should consult with city staff and legal counsel 

regarding the need and feasibility of the affordable housing development in their city.  

 

For more on TDHCA’s Housing Tax Credit Program, please visit: 

http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/index.htm.  

 

       

 

 

 

 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 

person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 

document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

http://www.tdhca.state.tx.us/multifamily/index.htm


1 
 

 

 

September 19, 2014 

Number 33 

 

 

 
 

 

Concerned City Officials May Wish to Testify About Gas 

Ratemaking Rules 
 

The Texas Railroad Commission (RRC) recently announced that it will hold a public hearing on 

its proposed rules related to gas utility ratemaking. As previously reported in multiple issues of 

the Legislative Update, the RRC issued proposed rules in July that would essentially halt 

municipal participation in gas utility rate cases. The RRC did so in spite of a clear message from 

the legislature that the current process is working.  

 

The RRC’s proposed rules would: (1) consolidate city intervenors and limit discovery (the RRC 

intends to limit the number of “requests for information”—a discovery tool—that a city can 

make to obtain information from a utility about a proposed rate increase); and (2) address city 

rate case expenses. The rate case expense rule would relieve a utility from its obligation to 

reimburse a city’s rate case expenses until a city actually pays those expenses upfront or commits 

itself to pay them. It also puts the burden of litigation expenses on the cities that challenge the 

rate.  

 

Under the current process, cities form coalitions to represent the collective interests of cities and 

their citizens in utility rate cases. These coalitions save ratepayers money because they refuse to 

accept a utility’s rate increase requests at face value. By participating in rate cases, cities are able 

to dig into the complex calculations of ratemaking to determine whether a utility has made a 

reasonable request. When cities determine that a utility’s request is unreasonable, they present 

evidence supporting the findings to the RRC and recommend reducing the rate increase. The 

proposed rules are designed to prevent cities from working on behalf of their residents to keep 

investor-owned utility rates reasonable.   

 



2 
 

Interested city officials should consider testifying at the hearing regarding the importance of the 

city’s participation in gas utility rate cases. The RRC hearing will take place on Thursday, 

September 25, 2014 from 1:00 p.m. until 5:00 p.m. (or earlier adjournment) in Room 1-111 of 

the Railroad Commission’s office at the William B. Travis Building, located at 1701 North 

Congress Avenue, Austin, Texas 78711. Any interested person may appear at the hearing and 

offer comments or statements, either orally or in writing.  

 

The RRC’s notice for the public hearing can be found here. Anyone interested in attending the 

hearing should check the notice prior to the hearing, as the room number is subject to change.   

 

 

Payday Lending Clearinghouse Updates 
 

The League’s “Payday Lending Clearinghouse” webpage, available at www.tml.org/payday-

updates, includes information related to the regulation of payday and auto title lenders.  It is 

updated from time-to-time to reflect recent developments. Interested city officials should note 

that the list of cities that have adopted regulations is expanding.  An updated list is available on 

the webpage.  

 

       

 

 

 

 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No other 

person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of this 

document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

http://www.rrc.state.tx.us/legal/rules/proposed-rules/public-comment-hearing-set-for-proposed-amendments-to-75530-and-new-186-and-187/
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates
http://www.tml.org/payday-updates


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-25-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

ORDINANCE 14-740 

 

ROW ABANDONMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 1 

CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 14-740 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, PROVIDING 

FOR THE VACATING, ABANDONMENT, AND CLOSING OF A 

PORTION OF THREE SEPARATE TWENTY FOOT (20’) RIGHT-OF-

WAY EASEMENTS LYING NORTH OF F.M. 1960 OUT OF THE C. 

BENDER SR. NORTH ADDITION. 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Humble (the “City”) is a Texas home-rule municipality organized 

under the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas, located in Harris County, Texas; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City’s Charter provides that it may exercise all powers of local self-

government and powers granted to home rule cities by State Law; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Texas Transportation Code provides that a home-rule municipality may 

vacate, abandon, or close a street or alley; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas finds that the unnamed twenty foot 

(20’) right-of-way easement lying north of F.M. 1960 depicted in Exhibit A, which is situated between 

Lots 58 and 49 of the C. Bender Sr. North Addition, Vol. 1 Pg. 101 H.C.M.R., was never opened or 

improved as a public road; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas finds that the unnamed twenty foot 

(20’) right-of-way easement lying north of F.M. 1960 depicted in Exhibit A, which abuts Lots 31, 32, 

41, 48, 49 and 58 of the C. Bender Sr. North Addition, Vol. 1 Pg. 101 H.C.M.R., was never opened or 

improved as a public road; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas finds that the unnamed twenty foot 

(20’) right-of-way easement lying north of F.M. 1960 depicted in Exhibit A, which abuts Lots 28, 29, 

30, 31, 32, 41, 42, 43, 44, and 45 of the C. Bender Sr. North Addition, Vol. 1 Pg. 101 H.C.M.R., was 

never opened or improved as a public road; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City does not intend to pave or other wise use the said portion of the unnamed 

twenty foot (20’) right-of-way easement lying between lots 58 and 49; the said portion of the unnamed 

twenty foot (20’) right-of-way easement lying between lots 31, 32, 41,48, 49, and 58; and the said 

portion of the unnamed twenty foot (20’) right-of-way easement lying between lots 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 

41, 42, 43, 44, and 45; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Barefoot RV Park, LLC, is a privately owned Texas Limited Liability 

Corporation operating in the State of Texas; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Barefoot RV Park, LLC has requested that the City abandon a portion of the three 

unnamed twenty foot (20’) rights-of-way; and 

 



 2 

 WHEREAS, Barefoot RV Park, LLC owns lots 28, 29, 30, 31, 41, 42, 43, 45, 48, 49, and 58 

and abuts all three of the unnamed twenty foot (20’) rights-of-way that the City Council is requested to 

abandon; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council finds that abandoning parts of the said unnamed twenty foot 

(20’) rights-of-way will cause no detriment to the rights of the citizens of Humble, Texas; and  

 

 WHEREAS the City Council finds and declares that it is in the best interest of all of the citizens 

of Humble, Texas that the part of the said unnamed twenty foot (20’) rights-of-way be vacated, closed 

and abandoned; and 

 

 WEHEREAS, the City intends to terminate its interests only, if any, in the part of the said 

unnamed twenty foot (20’) rights-of-way  and does not intend to convey or terminate any property 

interest of any person owning property abutting the twenty foot (20’) rights-of-way or any other 

property in the C. Bender Sr. North Addition, Vol. 1, Pg. 101, H.C.M.R.; now therefore, 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, THAT: 

 

Section 1.  The facts set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are hereby found to be true  

  and correct.  

 

Section 2. The City’s interest, if any, of the part of unnamed twenty foot (20’) right-of-way  

  easement lying north of F.M. 1960, which is situated between  Lots 58 and 49 of the  

  C. Bender Sr. North Addition, Vol. 1 Pg. 101 H.C.M.R.; that the  unnamed twenty foot  

  (20’) right-of-way easement lying north of F.M. 1960, which abuts Lots 31, 32, 41, 48,  

  49 and 58 of the C. Bender Sr. North Addition, Vol. 1 Pg. 101 H.C.M.R.; and the  

  unnamed twenty foot (20’) right-of-way easement lying north of F.M. 1960, which  

  abuts Lots 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 41, 42, 43, 44, and 45 of the C. Bender Sr. North   

  Addition, Vol. 1 Pg. 101 H.C.M.R. is hereby vacated, abandoned and closed to be  

  conveyed to Barefoot RV Park, LLC for and in consideration of $10.00 and other good  

  and valuable consideration.   A survey of the property to be abandoned is attached as  

  Exhibit “A.” 

 

Section 3. This Ordinance any ordinances of the City to the extent that said ordinance are   

  inconsistent or in conflict with this Ordinance, but not otherwise. 

 

Section 4. In the event any clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this ordinance or the  

  application of same to any person or circumstance shall for any reason be adjudged  

  invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect,  

  impair, or invalidate this ordinance as a whole or any part of provision hereof other  

  than the part declared to be invalid, unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of 

  Humble, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part of the same  

  notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or   

  unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

 

 



 3 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this _______ day of ________________ 

2014. 

 

              

       Donald G. McMannes  

       Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

       

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 

 





 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-25-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

ORDINANCE 14-741 

 

CHAPTER 38 AMENDMENT – LOT SIZES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 1 

CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 14-741 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, 

TEXAS, AMENDING CHAPTER 38, “SUBDIVISIONS,” SECTION 38-25, 

“LOTS; GENERAL PROVISIONS,” OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, 

BY DELETEING ALL OF SUBSECTION (7) b. 5. THEREOF AND 

SUBSTITUTING THEREFOR A NEW SUBSECTION (7) b. 5; AND 

PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY.  

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, THAT: 

 

Section 1.  The Code of Ordinances of the City of Humble, Texas is hereby amended by 

deleting all of Section 38-25, Subsection (7) b. 5. Thereof and substituting therefor a new Section 

38-25, Subsection (7) b. 5. To read as follows: 

 

 Sec. 38-25. Lots; general provisions. 

 

 (7)  Minimum lot sizes; general provisions 

 

  b. Residential uses. 

    

   5. No lot shall be less than 65 feet in width or 110 feet in depth, nor  

    shall any lot contain less area than 7,150 square feet. 

 

Section 2. In the event any clause, phrase, provision, sentence, or part of this ordinance or the  

  application of same to any person or circumstance shall for any reason be adjudged  

  invalid or held unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect,  

  impair, or invalidate this ordinance as a whole or any part of provision hereof other  

  than the part declared to be invalid, unconstitutional; and the City Council of the City of 

  Humble, Texas, declares that it would have passed each and every part of the same  

  notwithstanding the omission of any such part thus declared to be invalid or   

  unconstitutional, whether there be one or more parts. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this _______ day of ________________ 

2014. 

              

       Donald G. McMannes  

       Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

       

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-25-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

ORDINANCE 14-742 

 

FY 2015 BUDGET ADOPTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 1 

CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 14-742 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 2014-2015 BUDGET FOR THE CITY 

OF HUMBLE, TEXAS; APPROPRIATING THE SEVERAL SUMS 

ALLOCATED FOR THE PURPOSE THEREIN NAMED; PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 

WHEREAS, the budget for the City of Humble for the Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2014 

and ending September 30, 2015 was presented for consideration; and 

 

WHEREAS, notice of a Public Hearing on said budget was duly given as prescribed by law 

and the Charter of the City of Humble, Texas and that such hearing was duly held 

prior to the time the City Council levied taxes for the Fiscal Year; now therefore, 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, THAT: 

 

Section 1.  That the proposed budget for the Fiscal Year beginning on October 1, 2014 and 

ending September 30, 2014, which is made a part hereof to the same extent as if 

set forth at length herein, is hereby adopted and approved, a copy of which is on 

file in the Office of the City Secretary in Humble, Texas. 

 

Section 2. That the several amounts allocated for the purposes named in said budget be, and 

are hereby appropriated for such purposes. 

 

Section 3. That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately and be in full force upon and 

after its adoption.  

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this _______ day of ________________ 

2014. 

              

       Donald G. McMannes  

       Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

       

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-25-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

ORDINANCE 14-743 

 

FY 2014 BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 14-743 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CITY OF HUMBLE ORDINANCE 13-724, 

PASSED AND APPROVED THE 12
TH

 DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2013 AND BEING 

AN ORIDNANCE ADOPTING THE CITY OF HUMBLE BUDGET FOR FISCAL 

YEAR 2013-2014, BY ADDING TO THE BUDGET ADOPTED HEREBY AN 

ADDENDUM NO. 1; PROVIDING FOR A CERTAIN AMENDMENT TO SUCH 

BUDGET; MAKING CERTAIN FINDINGS; AND PROVIDING OTHER 

MATTERS RELATED TO THE SUBJECT.  

 

WHEREAS, following proper notice and public hearing, the City Council adopted the City of Humble 

Budget for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 on September 12, 2013; and 

 

WHEREAS, due to economic growth and an increase in sales tax revenue to the City during stated 

fiscal period an amendment to said budget is necessary; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas hereby find and determines that public 

necessities require the adoption of such amendment; now therefore, 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, THAT: 

 

Section 1.  The facts and matters set forth in the preamble of this Ordinance are found to be true and 

correct. 

 

Section 2. City of Humble  Ordinance No. 13-724 passed and approved the 12
th
 day of September, 

2013 is hereby amended by adding to the City of Humble Budget for Fiscal Year 2013-

2014 adopted thereby, Addendum No. 1, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a 

part hereof for all purposes. 

 

Section 3. That the City Secretary be authorized and directed to cause a true and correct copy of 

Addendum No. 1 to be attached to the City of Humble Budget for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 

on file in the Office of the City Secretary. 

 

Section 4. That this ordinance shall be effective immediately, upon passage.  

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this _______ day of ________________ 2014. 

              

       Donald G. McMannes  

       Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

       

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-25-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

RESOLUTION 14-737 

 

HGAC REPRESENTATIVE APPOINTMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-737 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, DESIGNATING A 

REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE REPRSENTATIVE TO THE 

HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL 2015 GENERAL ASSEMBLY. 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 

Section 1:  That Council Member         be, and is hereby 

designated as its Representative to the GENERAL ASSEMBLY of the Houston-

Galveston Area Council for the year 2015. 

 

Section 2: That the Official Alternate authorized to serve as the voting representative should 

the hereinabove named representative become ineligible, or should he/she resign, is 

Council Member      .  

 

Section 3: That the City Secretary is hereby authorized and ordered to notify the Executive 

Director of the Houston-Galveston Area Council of the designation of the herinabove 

named representative and alternate. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this the 25
th
 day of September 2014. 

 

       

      APPROVED: 

 

 

            

      D.G. McMannes 

      Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-25-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #8 

 

INDO-AMERICAN PROPERTIES PLAT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-25-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #9 

 

SANITARY SEWER REHAB PHASE IV 

CHANGE ORDER #2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-25-2014 

AGENDA ITEM #10 

 

CHRISTMAS PARADE PERMIT APPLICATION 

 

 






